
From: Rev Fr Vasile Susan & Familv 
5413 N. Nottingham Ave, Chicago, IL 60656 
Phone: 77 3 -220-9503; E-mail:vasilesusan@hotmail.com 
 
Date: March 5. 2010 Commemorating day of: Hieromartyr Kronon & Virgin – Martyr Irais; Saint Nicolae  
            Velimirovic 
To: Melanie J Sakoda, Cappy Larson, Pokrov.org 
 
Post Office Box 170654 
San Francisco. CA 94117 
Phone: 415 - 820 - 96452 Fax: 925 - 283 - 2305 
 
Subject: Posting on pokrov.org. 
 
Dear in Christ the Lord, 
 
It is about time to properly consider sending for posting to www.pokrov.org some materials as a sign of our 
respect for the truth we would like to present and also for the revealing of cover up of malfeasances of the 
OCA / ROEA hierarchy. 
 
Most of the biblical principles preached and observed by the Orthodox Church in America are just for those 
WHO pray, pay and obey. But, the same principles are for those in charge: hierarchy as bishops, 
archbishops or metropolitans. 
Within the last 6 years, it was demonstrated by the OCA / ROEA hierarchy that there is a big contradiction 
between all biblical principles and their less - orthodox approach regarding the Christian principles and 
especially the TRUTH ... "which will set us free" John 8, 32. 
 
The ocanews.org and pokrov.org, along with so many other sites demonstrated over the years, that “WHEN 
the fish stinks from the head, the clean up process has to start from the head down”, not from the tail.
 
It is unfortunate that within the last two - three decades the OCA hierarchy (some hierarchs) did not 
practice what they preached, but the other way around, serving to the lord of darkness. It is fortunate that 
ultimately some good OCA hierarchs (+Job) assumed the responsibility of cleaning up the OCA field. The 
clean up process started, but it is unfinished. The real OCA crisis is the MORAL CRISIS, not the financial 
one. The glass of patience is filled up and the truth is pouring over the brim. Transparency’s time is here. 
 
The culture of deceit, of intimidation, delay, punishment without any hearing, blind eye turned aside from 
the real issues protectionism, corruption, lying, cover up and hiding the "bad smell stuff' under the rug of 
the OCA Offices in Syosset, became business as usual. It is time to place all cards on the table 
courageously, to ask the “public forum / court of the Orthodox Faithful World Wide, to act for law and 
order within the OCA, EVEN as per Chambesy’s directives, in changing the ‘in limbo status’, within the 
Canonical law and order one”, hoping that the truth will set us free. 
 
Dear in Christ the Lord, 
Please consider the posting of the materials sent to your attention as a sing to continue the clean up process 
of the OCA Synod and Central Administration successfully, and also as an indication that the homosexuals 
= sodomites clergymen are covered up and protected “FOR TOO LONG” by the OCA hierarchy. For how 
long the OCA / ROEA hierarchy has in place this less Christian policy of “protecting the OCA / ROEA 
homosexuals = sodomites clergymen, and punishing, persecuting some “priests belonging to the 
Romanian national group, without giving the rights for a hearing as per the Church Canons, OCA 
Statute, ROEA Constitution and By – Laws provisions, procedures, and to implement ‘the due 
canonical procedures and due process of the law”? This is the TRUTH. 
The OCA / ROEA hierarchy inflicted to Rev Fr Vasile Susan and Rev Fr Remus Bleahu much worse 
damages than Tiger Woods did to the Golf business. 
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The OCA / ROEA hierarchy has been unfaithful, infidel, less loyal, has cheated, has circumvented, 
wrongly did, what it was not acceptable and even contrary to Biblical, Canonical, OCA Statute, ROEA 
Constitution and By - Laws provisions, provisions & Policies, Standards / Procedures of the OCA on Sexual 
Misconduct 2003 provisions, procedures, the Order of Electing and Consecrating of a Bishop provisions, and 
making miserable the life of these priests’ family, not for 1 or 2 years, but for more than 6 years.
 
The OCA / ROEA hierarchy should know that “WE ARE ROMANIAN BORN ORTHODOX CHURCH 
PRIESTS and AMERICAN CITIZEN”, and we are not BUDIST, like Tiger Woods, we did not cheat, lie, 
cover up, or abused. We were / are faithful, loyal to Christ the Lord, and His Orthodox Christian Church. 
The OCA / ROEA hierarchy’s ACTIONS are beyond any human and Christian decency. The Orthodox 
Christian Church priesthood of some Romanian born priests used and abused by OCA / ROEA, became a 
trash, and mockery for the OCA / ROEA hierarchy, as it will be proven by the upcoming postings. 
 
The OCA / ROEA hierarchy created this crisis to Rev Fr Vasile Susan and Rev Fr Remus Bleahu, which is 
still UN – RESOLVED. The abovementioned priests will do everything to help the OCA / ROEA finish 
this “less business as usual.”
 
According to the Book of Acts 25, 7–12, St Paul was falsely accused, and requested emperor’s trial … 
 
7When he arrived, the Jews who had gone down from Jerusalem surrounded him, bringing many serious charges 
against him, which they could not prove. 8Paul said in his defense, ‘I have in no way committed an offence against 
the law of the Jews, or against the temple, or against the emperor.’ 9But Festus, wishing to do the Jews a favor, asked 
Paul, ‘Do you wish to go up to Jerusalem and be tried there before me on these charges?’ 10Paul said, ‘I am appealing 
to the emperor’s tribunal; this is where I should be tried. I have done no wrong to the Jews, as you very well know. 
11Now if I am in the wrong and have committed something for which I deserve to die, I am not trying to escape 
death; but if there is nothing to their charges against me, no one can turn me over to them. I appeal to the 
emperor.’ 12Then Festus, after he had conferred with his council, replied, ‘You have appealed to the emperor; to the 
emperor you will go.’
 
Read  also … Acts 25, 16 – 21 … 16I told them that it was not the custom of the Romans to hand over anyone before 
the accused had met the accusers face to face and had been given an opportunity to make a defense against the 
charge. 17So when they met here, I lost no time, but on the next day took my seat on the tribunal and ordered the man 
to be brought. 18When the accusers stood up, they did not charge him with any of the crimes* that I was expecting. 
19Instead they had certain points of disagreement with him about their own religion and about a certain Jesus, who 
had died, but whom Paul asserted to be alive. 20Since I was at a loss how to investigate these questions, I asked 
whether he wished to go to Jerusalem and be tried there on these charges.* 21But when Paul had appealed to be kept 
in custody for the decision of his Imperial Majesty, I ordered him to be held until I could send him to the emperor.’ 
 
Read also, Acts 22, 25 – 30 … Up to this point they listened to him, but then they shouted, ‘Away with such a fellow 
from the earth! For he should not be allowed to live.’ 23And while they were shouting, throwing off their cloaks, and 
tossing dust into the air, 24the tribune directed that he was to be brought into the barracks, and ordered him to be 
examined by flogging, to find out the reason for this outcry against him. 25But when they had tied him up with 
thongs,* Paul said to the centurion who was standing by, ‘Is it legal for you to flog a Roman citizen who is un-
condemned?’ 26When the centurion heard that, he went to the tribune and said to him, ‘What are you about to do? 
This man is a Roman citizen.’ 27The tribune came and asked Paul, ‘Tell me, are you a Roman citizen?’ And he said, 
‘Yes.’ 28The tribune answered, ‘It cost me a large sum of money to get my citizenship.’ Paul said, ‘But I was born a 
citizen.’ 29Immediately those who were about to examine him drew back from him; and the tribune also was afraid, 
for he realized that Paul was a Roman citizen and that he had bound him.  
30 Since he wanted to find out what Paul* was being accused of by the Jews, the next day he released him and ordered 
the chief priests and the entire council to meet. He brought Paul down and had him stand before them. “ 
 
Rev Fr Vasile Susan HAD / HAS “the RIGHT” to defend himself against any charges and to prove the INFIDELITY 
/ FAILURE of the OCA / ROEA hierarchy to observe of the Church Canons, OCA Statute, ROEA Constitution and 
By – Laws, provisions, procedures. He is doing WHAT St Paul did: APPEAL TO THE SECULAR JUDGES.
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The OCA hierarchy demonstrated times and again it’s INFIDELITY / FAILURE to observe the Gospel, 
Bible, Canons of the Orthodox Church, OCA Statute and ROEA Constitution and By – Laws provisions, 
procedures. The OCA hierarchs do not keep tracks of their “SAYINGS or DOINGS”, and in such a 
scenario the truth will just blow out.
 
IF the OCA hierarchy would not have been INFIDEL / FAIL to observe the Gospel, Bible, Canons of the 
Orthodox Church, OCA Statute and ROEA Constitution and By – Laws provisions, procedures, THEN the 
rule of law and order will be the guidance / protection of more than “OCA business as usual”.  
 
It would be beneficial / productive for everyone as part of the OCA / ROEA, including the OCA / ROEA 
hierarchy, to be FIDEL / LOYAL to all the Gospel, Bible, Canons of the Orthodox Church, OCA Statute 
and ROEA Constitution and By – Laws provisions, procedures, to be more honest, and to stop the current 
lawsuits against the OCA and against some of its hierarchs, by admitting their FAILURES & WRONG 
DOINGS. We are telling the OCA / ROEA hierarchy NOT to advise their attorneys to lie in civil court 
litigations about 1st Amendment, or separation of Church and State, because doctrinal issues are not part of 
the civil court disputes.  
Mismanagement, abuse of power, corruption, abuse of OCA Statute and ROEA Constitution and By 
– Laws, Church Charters provisions, procedures, & the employment issues are at stake. The 
employment issues do not fall under the 1st amendment’s provisions, but the OCA / ROEA attorneys are 
less honest in civil courts, misleading the judges.  
 
Dear brothers in Christ as OCA / ROEA hierarchy, 
Please STOP lying directly or indirectly through your legal counsels while facing the lawsuits in civil 
courts. Please be FIDEL / LOYAL to the Gospel, Bible, Canons of the Orthodox Church, OCA Statute 
and ROEA Constitution and By – Laws provisions, procedures, do not BETRAY ALL THE ABOVE, act 
in the Gospel’s Spirit and Canons provisions, procedures’ way, in timely manner. You should act as our 
Lord Jesus Christ’s followers, not as Corporate America CEO’s. We are mature enough to distinguish 
between truth and your lies.  
 
Rev Fr Vasile Susan made numberless of requests through his Appeals, Memorandums, Complaints, 
Letters, etc, since March 13, 2003 to the OCA / ROEA hierarchy and … NO RESPONSE, … as of yet. 
Rev Fr Vasile Susan “AS AN AMERICAN CITIZEN” is requesting like St Paul did, to be given the right 
to get his case solved by the Secular Judges = civil court’s litigation, based on the ROEA Constitution and 
by – Laws ART XV, Sect 28, page 73…, Canon IX, Chalcedon, etc, all Canonical provisions and 
procedures.
 
Besides the secular judges, the OCA / ROEA hierarchy will face “the Court of the Orthodox Faithful 
World Wide”, who will read the www.pokrov.org postings, as well as “the Lord Jesus Christ and God’s 
Court at His Glorious Second Coming”. Is the OCA / ROEA hierarchy concerned of God’s judgment? IF 
they believe in God, YES. IF they don’t believe in God, THEN don’t worry. God will take care of them.
 
Rev Fr Vasile Susan acted Christianly, openly, transparently and in a timely fashion, and the OCA / ROEA 
hierarchy acted less Christianly, openly, transparently and off of any time frame. 
 
Without going openly and transparently seeking justice from the secular judges, asking for intervention and 
using the civil court litigation, and without going public (on pokrov.org), JUSTICE cannot be served in the 
case of Rev Fr Vasile Susan. OCA / ROEA hierarchy will the opportunity to learn something in due time. 
 
Sincerely in Christ the Lord, 
 

Rev Fr Vasile Susan 

http://www.pokrov.org/

